



# SAJEENA NOUFAL

## PHARMACIST

### CONTACT

+91 8129351744  
+974 50180071  
+974 33462848  
[sajiappel@gmail.com](mailto:sajiappel@gmail.com)

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Drug Distribution Professional
- Expert understanding of Medicare and Medicaid
- Extensive medical equipment knowledge.
- Inventory management
- Patient care and interactions
- Pharmaceutical distribution familiarity
- Efficient and accurate
- Team management

### PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creative spirit
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Time management
- Team player
- Fast learner
- Motivated

### COMPUTER SKILLS

#### MICROSOFT OFFICE

- Word
- Excel
- PowerPoint

### PROFILE

Licensed pharmacist with Pharmacy diploma and 8 years of experience providing top-notch pharmacy services in retail and hospital setting. Outstanding interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationships with customers, pharmaceutical representatives/manufacturers, medical professionals, healthcare organizations and insurance providers. Respected leader, able to train and manage diverse teams to deliver peak performance. Dedicated to providing quality

### LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS EXPERIENCE

- REGISTERED PHARMACIST  
Kerala State Pharmacy Council
- PASSED QATAR PROMETRIC EXAM UNDER QCHP OF QATAR
- QATAR DATA FLOW COMPLETED

### EXPERIENCE

#### PHARMACIST INTERN

**Amrita Institute of Medical Science And Research Center, Kerala, India. | June 2008 – October 2008**

- Assisting to provide prescribed medications, drugs, and other pharmaceuticals as needed for adequate patient care.
- Write QA summary report monthly.
- Ensure adequate control and documentation of all controlled substance records.

#### PHARMACIST

**Medybiz pharma private limited, Cochin, Kerala, India | June 2010 – January 2011**

- Consult with physicians and patients with regard to medication dosage, drug interactions, disease management and potential side effects of medications.

## LANGUAGES

English - Read, Write, Speak  
Hindi - Read, Write, Speak  
Malayalam - Read, Write, Speak  
Arabic - Read, Write  
Tamil - Speak

## REFERENCES

### DR. SUBIN

MBBS, MD (PULMONOLOGY)  
AIMS, Cochin, India  
+91 8281356919

### BLISSY JAIMA

Senior Pharmacist, B Pharm  
A V Medical Collage, TN, India  
+91 9486036590

### VINEETHA V VENU

Pharmacist, D Pharm  
Lourdes Hospital, Cochin, India  
+91 9895850988

### PHARMACIST

Amrita Institute of Medical Science And Research  
Center, Kerala, India. | September 2011 - September  
2012

- Provide prescribed medications, drugs, and other pharmaceuticals for patients.
- Conduct Drug Regimen Review on all patients.
- Ensure continual compliance with all state and federal rules and regulations.

### PHARMACIST

Medimate Medicals Pvt Ltd, Cochin, India | September  
2012 - March 2015

- Manage ancillary staff in fulfilling more than 1,500 prescriptions weekly.
- Verified patient data and billing information.
- Recruit, Train, coach and motivated various pharmacy technicians and ensure high levels of customer service and safety are maintained at all times.

### PHARMACIST

EARAYIL PHARMA Pvt Ltd, Cochin, India | September  
2015 - November 2018

- Consult with physicians and patients with regard to medication dosage, drug interactions, medical equipment, disease management and potential side effects of prescription and OTC medications.

## EDUCATION

### DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY

BOARD OF D. PHARM EXAMINATIONS, GOVERNMENT OF  
KERALA, INDIA | 2005-2008

### DIPLOMA IN OFFICE AUTOMATION

ICES GOVERNMENT OF KERALA, INDIA | 2003